
 
PURCHASING SECTION 

13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey, BC  V3T 1V8 
Tel:  604-590-7274 

E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca 
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION No.:  1220-040-2018-027 
 

TITLE:  2018 SMALL DIAMETER SANITARY 
SEWER RELINE PROGRAM 
 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  MARCH 29, 2018 

CLOSING DATE: 
 

 PREFER TO RECEIVE QUOTATIONS ON OR 
BEFORE APRIL 3, 2018. 
 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 

Contractors are advised that Addendum No. 1 to RFQ 1220-040-2018-027 is hereby issued by the City.  
This addendum shall form part of the Contract Documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated 
with all other parts.  The following information is provided to answer questions raised by Contractors for 
the above named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will 
be allowed for extras due to the Contractor or any sub-contractor not being familiar with this addendum.  
This Addendum No. 1 contains two (2) pages in total.  
 
 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 
Q1. Is there CCTV video’s available to review at time of bid for the pipes and laterals that are to be 

relined?  
 
A1. Yes. 
 
Q2. Lateral Relining - All the mainlines will be relined with a Fully Deteriorated liner prior to lateral 

relining. Based on the 150mm mainline pipe size and the size of relining equipment, is it 
acceptable to use the thinnest possible (no design) mainline wrap of the lateral so that lateral 
installation equipment can fit to reline the laterals from the main? The lateral portion of the CIPP 
lateral will be designed to FD.  

 
A2. Please refer to SSP 18.1 Liner Materials.  All liner materials must meet the appropriate 

ASTM standard. 
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Q3. Are all laterals on the mainlines being relined? If there are laterals that are not being relined is 
interface sealing (grout) required at these service connections? 

 
A3. Some of the laterals cannot be relined, there will be some omissions.  Yes, those laterals 

that were not relined still need interface sealing using pressure grout.   
 
Q4. Can mainline and lateral depths be provided? 
 
A4. Please refer to COSMOS at www.surrey.ca (http://www.surrey.ca/city-services/654.aspx) 

for as built drawings.  For any missing info, the onus is on the contractor to make a site 
visit and attain the info in the field. 

 
Q5. Can total service count be provided for the mainlines that are to be lined? 
 
A5. 38. 
 
Q6. Schedule C - Tables for Pricing: The Laterals IC_Status states Single and Double Connection. Is 

there a drawing showing what a Double Connection is? (Do 2 services come into the mainline 
side by side? Or is a double connection where the laterals Y together with a single service 
connection at the mainline?)  

 
A6. A double service connection is where 2 services ‘Y’ at property line at the inspection 

chamber.  Only the single line from property line to the main requires relining. 
 
Q7. Schedule C - Tables for Pricing: When it says a double connection with a length of 6.94m - is the 

total length to be relined 6.94m or is this to be treated as 2 laterals to be lined at 6.94m each for 
that line pricing (total length of 13.88m of relining)? 

 
A7. 6.94m. 
 
 
 
 

- END OF ADDENDUM - 
 
 

All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents. 
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INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS

Contractors are advised that Addendum No. 1 to RFQ 1220-040-2018-027 is hereby issued by the City.  This addendum shall form part of the Contract Documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated with all other parts.  The following information is provided to answer questions raised by Contractors for the above named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be allowed for extras due to the Contractor or any sub-contractor not being familiar with this addendum.  This Addendum No. 1 contains two (2) pages in total. 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

Q1.
Is there CCTV video’s available to review at time of bid for the pipes and laterals that are to be relined? 


A1.
Yes.


Q2.
Lateral Relining - All the mainlines will be relined with a Fully Deteriorated liner prior to lateral relining. Based on the 150mm mainline pipe size and the size of relining equipment, is it acceptable to use the thinnest possible (no design) mainline wrap of the lateral so that lateral installation equipment can fit to reline the laterals from the main? The lateral portion of the CIPP lateral will be designed to FD. 


A2.
Please refer to SSP 18.1 Liner Materials.  All liner materials must meet the appropriate ASTM standard.


Q3.
Are all laterals on the mainlines being relined? If there are laterals that are not being relined is interface sealing (grout) required at these service connections?


A3.
Some of the laterals cannot be relined, there will be some omissions.  Yes, those laterals that were not relined still need interface sealing using pressure grout.  


Q4.
Can mainline and lateral depths be provided?


A4.
Please refer to COSMOS at www.surrey.ca (http://www.surrey.ca/city-services/654.aspx) for as built drawings.  For any missing info, the onus is on the contractor to make a site visit and attain the info in the field.


Q5.
Can total service count be provided for the mainlines that are to be lined?


A5.
38.


Q6.
Schedule C - Tables for Pricing: The Laterals IC_Status states Single and Double Connection. Is there a drawing showing what a Double Connection is? (Do 2 services come into the mainline side by side? Or is a double connection where the laterals Y together with a single service connection at the mainline?) 


A6.
A double service connection is where 2 services ‘Y’ at property line at the inspection chamber.  Only the single line from property line to the main requires relining.


Q7.
Schedule C - Tables for Pricing: When it says a double connection with a length of 6.94m - is the total length to be relined 6.94m or is this to be treated as 2 laterals to be lined at 6.94m each for that line pricing (total length of 13.88m of relining)?


A7.
6.94m.

- END OF ADDENDUM -

All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents.

